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Placement Engineering <placement_engineering@pbi.ac.in>

Fw: Joint campus Placement drive by Reliance jio at RIMT University

Prof BS Saini <placement.brs@gmail.com> Wed, Sep 12, 2018 at 11:57 AM
To: Vibhu Sharma <placement_engineering@pbi.ac.in>

Hello Madam,
Please post for 2018 / 2019 batches of ECE and CSE.

BS

From: ashok dham

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Prof BS Saini

Subject: Fw: Joint campus Placement drive by Reliance jio at RIMT University

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

On Wednesday, September 12, 2018, 10:22 AM, Ekta Mahajan <ekta.mahajan@rimt.ac.in> wrote:

Respected sir/Mam,
Hope you are doing well...!!

As per my discussion with you, Please find below the jd of reliance jio for joint campus drive. kindly share the list of
eligible candidates in attached format by 13th september 2018.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=8def2e30db&jsver=j0J3TkC6zfU.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180904.11_p6&view=pt&msg=165cc76671f9d855&search=inbox&siml=165cc7667 1f9d855 1/4
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Thanks & Regards
Ekta
9653671730
Date: 11.09.2018
B.Tech(CSE,IT,ECE,EE)

JOINT CAMPUS PLACEMENT

WWW.jio.com

Jio - Experience High Speed 4G Mobile Internet

WWWw.jio.com

Jio — The largest 4G network in India offers high speed mobile internet connection & an engaging digital ecosystem for a
seamless digital experience.

About the company:

Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited d/b/a Jio is an Indian mobile network operator. Owned by Reliance Industries and
headquartered in Navi Mumbai,Maharashtra, it operates a national LTE network with coverage across all 22telecom circles. Jio

does not offer 2G or 3G service, and instead uses voice over LTE to provide voice service on its network.[2I3]

Reliance Jio promises to shape the future of India by providing end-to-end digital solutions for businesses, institutions and

households and seamlessly bridging the rural-urban divide.

1) Company Name: Reliance Jio
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2) Tentative Drive Date: 24th September 2018

3) Reporting Time: 9.30 A.M.

4) Venue: RIMT UNIVERSITY

5) Designation: Software Engineer

6) Job Description:

e Reliance Jio is hiring smart tech savvy people who have an ability and inclination to learn business areas and
technologies quickly, they should possess analytical skills and are flexible and ready to work in a fast paced and dynamic
environment.

e The selected candidates will get an opportunity to work on various products & services of Jio.

e They will also get an opportunity to work on the latest technologies such as Big Data, Machine Learning, Block chain,
Artificial Intelligence, Android, iOS & Web development.

7) Salary:3.5LPA

After one year 4.5 LPA

8) Branches: B.Tech(CSE,|T,ECE,EE)

9) Batch: 2018/2019 passing out
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10) Selection Process: Company Presentation, Online Test, Technical Interview

11)Registration: for registration send SMS at 9781298527 writing — Company name, Student Name,Branch,Batch,
College Name by 23rd September ,2018 and for any query call 9781297535

STUDENTS MUST HAVE THEIR BIO-DATA, RELEVANT CERTIFICATES OR MARKSHEETS AND TWO PASSPORT SIZE
PHOTOGRAPHS. STUDENTS HAVE TO COME IN FORMAL DRESS.

Corporate Relations

(Training & Placement)

CC: Hon'ble Chairman, Pro-VC, Registrar, Director, Dean, HOD (HR, Dean, ALL Notice Board)
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